
Adjourned Joint City Council/Redevelopment Agency Board Minutes – November 17, 2003 Page 1 of 4 

 
MINUTES OF THE ADJOURNED JOINT MEET-ING OF 
THE MONTCLAIR CITY COUNCIL AND 
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY BOARD HELD ON 
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 17, 2003, AT 5:48 P.M. IN 
THE CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 5111 BENITO 
STREET, MONTCLAIR, CALIFORNIA 

 
 
 
 I. CALL TO ORDER 

Mayor/Chairman Eaton called the meeting to order at 5:48 p.m. 
 
 II. ROLL CALL 

Present: Mayor/Chairman Eaton; Mayor Pro Tem/Vice Chairman 
Dutrey; Council Member/Director Paulitz; City Manager/ 
Executive Director McDougal; Director of Administrative 
Services Starr; Director of Redevelopment/Public Works 
Staats; Director of Community Development/Agency Planner 
Clark; City/Agency Engineer Hudson; City Attorney/Agency 
Counsel Robbins; City Clerk/Agency Secretary Jackson 

Absent: Council Member/Director Raft (arrived at 5:59 p.m.); 
Council Member/Director Ruh (excused) 

 
 III. PUBLIC COMMENT – None 
 
 IV. COUNCIL/AGENCY WORKSHOP 

A. Update on San Antonio Gateway Project 

Director of Community Development/Agency Planner Clark noted 
that tonight's workshop would follow a revised agenda given to the 
Council along with a transcript of his power point presentation.  
He reviewed the progress made on implementing the San Antonio 
Gateway project, the objective of which is to create a significant 
redevelopment of the area as well as to create housing that fulfills 
the City's needs for the General Plan Housing Element and the 
Redevelopment Agency's inclusionary housing requirements. 

Council Member/Director Raft arrived at 5:59 p.m. 

Mr. Alfredo Izmajtovich, Housing Development Officer, Southern 
California Housing Development Corporation (SCHDC), gave a 
presentation on the nonprofit full-service homebuilder's qualifica-
tions and expressed his enthusiasm over the possibility of working 
in the City of Montclair on the San Antonio Gateway and other 
projects.  He noted that his company has submitted a preliminary 
proposal for the project about which he would value any 
comments from the Council and staff.  Mr. lzmajtovich gave a 
presentation on the preliminary design of the project to include 



Adjourned Joint City Council/Redevelopment Agency Board Minutes – November 17, 2003 Page 2 of 4 

100 senior units in the northern portion and 75 family units in the 
southern corner of the site, which would meet the City's design 
and development criteria.  He reviewed SCHDC's beautifully 
designed high-quality senior projects in Rancho Cucamonga 
(Heritage Point), Fontana, and Santa Fe Springs (Little Lake Village).  
He reviewed all-affordable high-quality family develop-ments in 
Rialto (The Crossings) and the new Impressions at Valley Center in 
Victorville. 

Mayor Eaton noted he was pleased with the tour he took in 
July 2003 of SCHDC's projects, adding he supports the company's 
proposal for the San Antonio Gateway project. 

Mayor Pro Tem Dutrey expressed his appreciation of staff's 
progress report this evening on the San Antonio Gateway project 
and on the project's meeting the Redevelopment Agency's 
inclusionary housing requirements.  He expressed his opinion that 
SCHDC is the finest nonprofit homebuilder/manager available for 
affordable family and senior housing projects.  He noted his 
familiarity with SCHDC's affordable family/senior The Crossings 
and Renaissance Village projects in Rialto and expressed his 
opinion that the company's proposal would be a tremendous asset 
to the City while satisfying our housing obligations and offering 
affordable housing opportunities to those who cannot afford to 
rent. 

Mr. lzmajtovich thanked Mayor Pro Tem Dutrey for his kind praise.  
He noted that a benefit of working with SCHDC is its affiliation 
with its Hope Through Housing subsidiary that provides successful 
on-site social services to SCHDC's projects, offering a real benefit 
to residents. 

Council Member Paulitz noted that though the proposal does not 
meet the zoning code per se, it would follow the specific plan that 
will be adopted for the project.  He indicated he would support it 
because of the company's nonprofit status and the tight control it 
exercises over its projects.  He asked Director of Redevelopment/ 
Public Works Staats if the proposal meets the Agency's inclusionary 
housing requirements. 

Director of Redevelopment/Public Works Staats replied the 
proposed project would more than satisfy the Agency's 
inclusionary housing requirements. 

Council Member Paulitz noted he also attended SCHDC's July 2003 
tour and that he was impressed by the company's nonprofit status 
and management skills.  He suggested the proposed units be 
townhomes for reasons of better floor plans and more aesthetic 
exteriors, which would upgrade the community.  He noted his 
support for the proposed multifamily project stems from the 
possibility for small-lot development at the other site and perhaps 
removal of some of the existing apartments on Amherst Avenue.  
He expressed his desire to leave a desirable legacy for Montclair as 



Adjourned Joint City Council/Redevelopment Agency Board Minutes – November 17, 2003 Page 3 of 4 

opposed to the mistakes made by his predecessors on the Council 
30 or 40 years ago related to unrestrained development. 

Mayor Pro Tem Dutrey noted the project's regulatory agreements 
requiring City approval for any changes proposed by SCHDC and 
giving the City control over the management and maintenance of 
the development. 

Mr. Izmajtovich concurred, noting the other investors in the 
project would also have such control. 

Noting his past concern about allowing further multifamily apart-
ment building developments in the City, Mayor Eaton expressed 
his opinion that based on the tour in July of SCHDC's projects, the 
company is proposing an attractive quality product for the City 
that he supports. 

Council Member Raft concurred, noting the presentation was quite 
impressive. 

City Manager McDougal indicated that staff would proceed with 
creating a general agreement of understanding for presentation to 
the Council prior to property acquisition at the two sites for the 
first phase of a multiphase project.  He commended staff, the 
brokers, and SCHDC for their work on the project over the last 
two years. 

 

Mr. Izmajtovich thanked the Council and staff, adding he looks 
forward to working on the project for the City. 

Ms. Rebecca Clark, Chief Executive Officer, SCHDC, also expressed 
her gratitude for such an opportunity.  She commented that as a 
nonprofit organization, SCHDC considers itself as not only an 
affordable homebuilder but as a partner with the municipalities 
involved in their projects, working together to transform residents' 
lives with the assistance of the services provided by its Hope 
Through Housing subsidiary while creating an aesthetic 
environment in which to live. 

Council Member Paulitz commented as follows: 

1. He advised that senior residents rarely leave senior 
communities to improve their housing status.  He noted his 
issue with apartment rentals over the years is they typically 
draw a temporary mobile population that has less vested in 
the community, usually resulting in problems with crime, 
transiency, truancy, and other social ills.  He stated that for 
these reasons, communities do their best to avoid building 
affordable multifamily housing because it continually strains 
police resources and social services.  He advised that the City 
has spent the last 20 years correcting these problems in the 
City's multifamily areas developed when the City was first 



Adjourned Joint City Council/Redevelopment Agency Board Minutes – November 17, 2003 Page 4 of 4 

incorporated. 

2. He noted the City has not been credited for its work to convert 
and improve mobile home parks, which can, for the most part, 
be considered affordable housing. 

 
 V. ADJOURNMENT 

At 6:25 p.m., Mayor/Chairman Eaton adjourned the City Council and 
Redevelopment Agency Board of Directors. 

Submitted for City Council/Redevelop-
ment Agency Board approval, 

 
 
 
   
 Yvonne L. Smith 
 Transcribing Secretary 


